



13.
Haine

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Helay, City Manager

Date March 18, 1986

From *G. Teso*
George Teso, Traffic Director

Reference

Subject City Council Order #11 of March 3, 1986 "Hancock St. and Centre St."

The Traffic Department has completed its investigation of the Hancock Street and Centre Street area and found that some warning signs were missing. We will replace all missing signs as well as the installation of new "Playground" warning signs, new stop signs and the installation of a crosswalk.

GT:rd



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

March 24, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 11 regarding the installation of traffic control devices at the intersection of Hancock and Centre Streets, I submit the attached report from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

65-764

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 11
on the installation of traffic control
devices at the intersection of Hancock &
Centre St.'s.

In City Council,

March 24, 1986

Placed on File

CW
MS
RF